

ROTHER ASSOCIATION OF LOCAL COUNCILS (RALC)
9 January 2019, 2.30pm (4.30pm finish)
Ground Floor, Emmanuel Centre, Harrier Lane, Battle TN33 0FL
(free parking and refreshments!)

AGENDA

- 1 (Self) Introductions
- 2 Apologies for absence
- 3 Accuracy of Minutes of the meeting held on 10 October 2018
- 4 Matters arising from previous meeting
- 5 Finance – to receive an update as at 31 December 2018
- 6 Sussex Police *A/Insp Jonathan Hartley*
- 7 Highways matters (ESCC) *Jon Copp*
- 8 Rother matters *Lisa Cooper/Malcolm Johnston*
- 9 Rother Voluntary Action: Grants and help available to Parish Councils *Gina Sanderson*
- 10 Reports from RALC representatives – to note the content of any reports distributed prior to the meeting or to consider any matters requiring a decision
- 11 Any Other Business
- 12 Date of next meeting – Wednesday 10 April 2019

Gill Colquhoun, RALC Secretary 10 Willowbank, Robertsbridge, TN32 5NH
ralcsecretary@outlook.com 07840 903089
20 December 2018